
Subject: [DIDP]	
  DIDP	
  request
Date: Monday,	
  July	
  27,	
  2015	
  at	
  2:05:38	
  PM	
  Pacific	
  Daylight	
  Time
From: Kevin	
  Murphy
To: didp@icann.org	
  <didp@icann.org>

Hello.

I	
  would	
  like	
  to	
  request,	
  invoking	
  the	
  Documentary	
  InformaPon	
  Disclosure
Policy,	
  the	
  following:

1)	
  Every	
  document,	
  unredacted,	
  that	
  was	
  filed	
  by	
  ICANN,	
  DCA	
  Trust,	
  the
IRP	
  panel	
  and	
  any	
  third	
  party	
  in	
  the	
  IRP	
  proceedings	
  of	
  DCA	
  Trust	
  v.
ICANN	
  (ICDR	
  #50	
  2013	
  001083).

2)	
  Every	
  exhibit,	
  unredacted,	
  that	
  was	
  filed	
  as	
  evidence	
  in	
  this	
  case	
  by
either	
  party.

3)	
  Unredacted	
  transcripts	
  and/or	
  audio/video	
  recordings	
  of	
  all
in-­‐person,	
  online	
  or	
  telephonic	
  hearings	
  that	
  took	
  place	
  in	
  this	
  case.

I	
  make	
  the	
  request	
  in	
  the	
  belief	
  that	
  the	
  informaPon	
  in	
  the	
  documents
either	
  does	
  not	
  fall	
  under	
  any	
  of	
  the	
  Defined	
  CondiPons	
  for
Non-­‐Disclosure	
  or	
  that	
  the	
  public	
  interest	
  and	
  transparency	
  benefits	
  to
ICANN	
  of	
  disclosing	
  this	
  informaPon	
  far	
  outweigh	
  any	
  benefit	
  that	
  could
be	
  accrued	
  by	
  invoking	
  the	
  Defined	
  CondiPons	
  for	
  Non-­‐Disclosure.

I	
  am	
  of	
  course	
  aware	
  that	
  many	
  documents	
  resulPng	
  from	
  this	
  case	
  have
already	
  been	
  published,	
  and	
  that	
  some	
  of	
  those	
  already	
  published	
  were
some	
  redacted.

For	
  avoidance	
  of	
  doubt,	
  links	
  to	
  documents	
  that	
  have	
  already	
  been
published	
  will	
  not	
  suffice	
  to	
  saPsfy	
  this	
  request.	
  	
  I'm	
  asking	
  for	
  the
documents	
  that	
  have	
  not	
  yet	
  been	
  published,	
  or	
  the	
  ones	
  that	
  were	
  only
parPally	
  published.

If	
  ICANN	
  deems	
  it	
  necessary	
  to	
  redact	
  personal	
  contact	
  informaPon	
  from
the	
  documents,	
  following	
  its	
  usual	
  pracPce,	
  I	
  will	
  of	
  course	
  be	
  happy
to	
  accept	
  as	
  "unredacted"	
  any	
  documents	
  that	
  are	
  redacted	
  to	
  that
extent.

Many	
  thanks,

Kevin	
  Murphy
Domain	
  Incite

Twieer:	
  @DomainIncite
Skype:	
  DomainIncite
Facebook:	
  facebook.com/domainincite

Contact Information Redacted

Contact Information Redacted




